Mr Cuthbert Mafupa
Regional Manager
Tanzania Forest Services
Mpingo House
40 Nyerere Road,
15472, Dar es Salaam
Tanzania D. Fielder
Kwamtili Estate Ltd
P.O. Box 120, Tanga, Tanzania

25 April 2015

Kwamtili Estate — resurvey

Dear Mr Mafupa,

Following various meetings and receipt by yourselves of the various documents that your
colleagues indicated were required in the first instance by the Tanzania Forest Services (TFS)
to resurvey Kwamtili Estate, Mkinga District, I wish to confirm that the Directors of
Kwamtili Estate Ltd. (KEL) agree to the estate being resurveyed.

As indicated in my letter of March 10, 2015, following a joint resurvey carried out with the
TFS in collaboration with KEL, the company’s title of occupation would be reduced to cover
the core area of its activities comprising cocoa growing, honey collection, bio-tourism and
spice growing.

A representative of Kwamtili Estate Ltd, probably my mandataire, Dr Peter Boswell, would
be available to supervise the joint survey in May or June 2015 on any date of your
convenience and decided by the TFS.

As indicated in my letter of March 10, 2015, our suggestion for a resurveyed title is to have
the eastern boundary of Kwamtili Estate running northwards from a point on the existing
boundary with the Kwamgumi Forest Reserve to a point that joins an old road that leads to a
bamboo forested stream crossing the road from Chulwa to Kwamitili.

The proposed boundary would then follow the stream (which only runs in the wet season) in
a north-easterly direction to the Muzi River to join the existing boundary along the Muzi
River.

The resurveyed Kwamitili Estate would comprise a compact rectangular area, demarcated
clearly by natural boundaries, that is bordered on most of two sides by the Muzi River and on

most of the two remaining sides by what we expected could become forest reserve.

Sincerely,

Dennis Fielder
Managing Director



